

Innovative Technology Loan

\$6 billion was included for the Innovative Technology Loan Program

- Type:** Loan guarantees to legible applicants include any firm, corporation, company, p
- Agency:** Department of Energy
- Purposes:** Loan guarantees for renewable technologies and transmission technologies
- Website:** <http://www.lgprogram.energy.gov/index.html>
- Phone:** 202-586-8336

Nuclear Waste Environmental Cleanup

\$5.127 billion was included for the Nuclear Waste Environmental Cleanup Prog

- Type:** Awards based on priorities established by Dept. of Energy
- Agency:** Department of Energy
- Purpose:** Accelerate nuclear waste cleanup at sites contaminated as a result of the nation
- Website:** <http://www.em.doe.gov/pages/siteslocations.aspx?PAGEID=MAIN>

Transmission Loan Guarantees

\$4 billion was included for the Transmission Loan Guarantees Program

- Type:** Guarantee loans that support early commercial use of advanced technologies
- Agency:** Department of Energy
- Purposes:** Loans for renewable energy power generation and transmission projects
- Website:** www.eere.energy.gov
<http://www.lgprogram.energy.gov/>
- Phone:** 202-586-8336

Research into Low-Emission Coal Plants

\$800 million was included for the Research into Low-Emission Coal Plants grants

Type: Competitive grants

Agency: Department of Energy

Website: <http://www.netl.doe.gov>

Industrial Carbon Capture and Energy Efficiency Improvements

\$1.52 million was included for industrial carbon capture and energy efficiency improvements

Type: Competitive grants

Agency: Department of Energy

Website: www.netl.doe.gov

Grants for Identifying Sites to Store Carbon Dioxide Emissions

\$50 million was included for grants for identifying sites to store carbon dioxide emissions

Type: Competitive grants

Agency: Department of Energy

Website: <http://www.netl.doe.gov>

Training of Electric Grid Workers

\$100 million was included for the training of electric grid workers

Type: Grants to states; partners could include non-profits, labor associations, state agencies

Agency: Department of Energy

Website: www.oe.energy.gov
<http://www.oe.energy.gov/smartgrid.htm>

Clean Renewable Energy Bonds

\$1.6 billion was included for the Clean Renewable Energy Bond Program

- Type:** Tax-credit bonds for state/local/tribal governments, public power providers, and
- Agency:** Internal Revenue Service
- Purposes:** Create interest-free financing for certain renewable energy projects
- Website:** http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/news/news_detail.cfm/news_id=12249
<http://www.irs.gov/taxexemptbond/index.html>

Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds

\$2.4 billion was included for Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds

- Type:** Tax-credit bonds issued for capital expenditures
- Agency:** Internal Revenue Service
- Description:** Very broad parameters for energy conservation projects including capital expenditures
- Website:** http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/news/news_detail.cfm/news_id=12249
<http://www.irs.gov/taxexemptbond/index.html>

Fossil Energy Research and Development Program

\$3.4 billion was included for Fossil Energy Research and Development Program

- Type:** □ Competitive grants and contracts
- Office:** Office of Fossil Energy
- Agency:** U.S.
- Description:** Research and Development programs include pollution control innovations for
- Website:** www.fossil.energy.gov

[Previous Page](#) | [1](#) . [2](#) . 3

[Return to Table of Contents](#)